
From: Elliott, Robin
To: aparikh@heartandvascularclinic.com
Cc: ahenry@keystonephysics.com
Subject: Request to add additional location of use
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2012 9:36:00 AM

Licensee: Heart & Vascular Clinic
License Number: 07-31394-01
Docket Number: 030-38183 
Mail Control:  577943
 
Dear Dr. Parikh,
 
As per my phone conversation yesterday with your consultant, Adam Henry, additional
information is needed to process your amendment request.  
 

·         Please clarify whether to wish to restrict license activities at the new location to only
35.200.  If you retain the flexibility to use 35.100 materials, you would not need to
request a license amendment, should you decide to use them at this location in the
future.

·         Please provide the model and serial number of your Cesium 137 vial reference
source if the activity exceeds the limits  allowed by 10 CFR 35.65 (30 mCi).

·         Please verify the survey meter you have purchased is consistent with the
commitment made regarding radiation monitoring equipment in your license
application submitted on November 12, 2009. 

·         Further additional information is needed for the current facility diagram submitted
as outlined in NUREG 1556 Volume 9 Revision 2 and can be found in section 8.16:
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v9/r2/sr1556v9r2-
final.pdf#08-16  or NUREG Volume 9 Revision 2 Appendix E Figure E.1:
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v9/r2/sr1556v9r2-
final.pdf#app-e

 
            The additional information we are requesting is as follows:

·         Show room numbers and doors for the use areas if they exist.
·         State what exists above and below the use areas and show the relation of the

suite to the exterior of the building as applicable.
·         Provide information related to the security of the hot lab area.  In specific,

please address how all access locations to the hot lab are secured.
·         Drawings and diagrams that provide exact locations of materials or depict

specific locations of safety or security equipment should be marked as
“Security-related information – withhold under 10 CFR 2.390.”

 
Once we receive the information requested, we should be able to finalize the processing of
your license amendment.  You may respond to my attention in writing by letter or fax (610-
337-5269), referencing mail control 577943.  If we do not receive a reply from you within
30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to
pursue your license action.  
 
Please provide confirmation of receipt of this email.
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Regards,
 
Robin L. Elliott
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5076 voice
(610) 337-5269 fax
robin.elliott@nrc.gov
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